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(831) 625-4653
www.ncga.org

Club No. 53-0321-1
Invoice No. 01-0253
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ATTN: ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT
INCLINE VILLAGE GC

893 SOUTHWOOD BLVD

INCLINE VILLAGE NV 89451-7425

INVOIGE

‘ Total Due: $4,2978'0'(& Ly :D)cj.) ' (TS

PLEASE REMIT MEMBERSHIP
PAYMENT ONLY TO:

1A et T LA TR L e
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA GOLF ASSOCIATION

PO BOX 743257
LOS ANGELES CA 90074-3257

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

INVOICE DATE CLUB NO.

INVOICE NO.

01/15/19 53-0321-1 01-0253 NET 30 DAYS
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
PREVIOUS BALANCE CO orloa\20¥A  CeHUABNG 163 g9
2 JUNIOR EXEC MEMBERS @ 20.00 40.00
105 NEW MEMBERS @ 39.00 4095.00
JAN 2 8 2019
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NCGA...the most important
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Wed 1,30/2019 12:11 P

Thornburg, Kyle W.
RE: NCGA inv 01-0253

To  invoices

Cc  Whitaker, Mikie
Hi Mikie
After digging into this a bit, Mel informed me that this bill should be paid directly by the IVGC golf club. I will forward this to their club president for processing right away.

If you have any questions or there’s another process we should take with this invoice certainly let me know.
Thanks Mikie

Eyle W, Thornburs, PGA
Imterim Dirvector of Golf

The Golf Counrses at Incline Village

955 Fairway Blvd, Tncline Village NV 89451
P (775)832-2951

F: (775) 832-1141

Ewt@ivgid.org

htip: fgolfineline. com

Ivgc is responsible for paying those fees.

-—-—-- Orniginal message -—-—--
From: "Thornburg. Kyle W." <kwt@iveid org>
Date: 1/29/19 12:41 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Flaming, Melissa 5." <msfiiiivgid org>. "Christopher, Schmidt" <cms@iveid org>=
Subject: FW: NCGA nv 01-0253

Mel, the attached mvoice is for IVGC and their annual NCGA Handicap Renewals. Do you remember in previous years if we pay this invoice and then bill the club directly? Or do they pay the invoice since it 1s addressed to their club? I've got an
email to McCloskey to see if he can help, but I thought you may be able to help with this as well.

Thanks Mel!



